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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Byrd, Yashica
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly
Subject: FW: Dollar General - Food License Renewal for Store 19013 (4412 W Capitol Drive)

Can you add to aldermanic packet? 
 

 
Yashica Byrd 
License Division Assistant Manager 
200 E Wells St Room 105, Milwaukee, WI  53202 
(414)286‐2238 

 
 

From: Randall, Brian C. [mailto:BRandall@dkattorneys.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 9:27 AM 
To: Byrd, Yashica 
Subject: FW: Dollar General - Food License Renewal for Store 19013 (4412 W Capitol Drive) 
 
Hi Yashica!  Just forwarding to you FYI since I received Jessica’s automated reply that she’s out of the office. 
 

From: Randall, Brian C.  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Rainey, Khalif <Khalif.Rainey@milwaukee.gov>; Sherman Morton (shermanmorton4alderman@gmail.com) 
<shermanmorton4alderman@gmail.com> 
Cc: Celella, Jessica <Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Dollar General ‐ Food License Renewal for Store 19013 (4412 W Capitol Drive) 
 
Ald. Rainey & Sherman‐ 
 
Further to my voicemail last month and my committee appearance with Dollar General’s License Agent and Regional 
Manager Kelli Van Bendegom, this is to follow up to discuss any additional issues with your office as we look forward to 
the committee’s final action.  Since our last appearance, Dollar General has worked with its landlord, its operations 
management, and the store team to better handle any future loitering issues.  The store team also remains committed 
to maintaining the improved results in response to the littering issues in the past. 
 
I’m expecting some additional information from Dollar General today that I will be happy to share with you, discuss at 
any point, and/or include in the record for the license and at the final renewal hearing. 
 
Thanks, 
Brian 
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Brian C. Randall  BRandall@DKattorneys.com 
Davis|Kuelthau, s.c.     d: 414.225.1484 
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